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Trustees of Orphans’ Home of Baltimore City.

St. Vincent’s Male Orphan Asylum.

St. Agnes’ Hospital of Baltimore.

President and Counsel of Mt. St. Mary’s College.
Little Sisters of the Poor of the City of Baltimore.
Baltimore City Hospital (Mercy Hospital).

39. To devises and bequests contained in the Last Will
and Testament of Edith B. Spears, late of Montgomery
County, deceased, of record in the Office of the Register of
Wills of Montgomery County, in Wills Liber H. G. C. 17,
folio 47, viz:

Woodstock College of Baltimore County.

40. To deed from Title Guarantee and Trust Company
to The Catholic High School of Baltimore, Inc., dated May
27, 1938, recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore
City, in Liber M. L. P. No. 5830, folio 434, covering fee
simple property.

41. To deed from Loloya High School of Baltimore, Inc.,
and St. Mary’s Industrial School for Boys in the City of
Baltimore to Trustees of St. Charles’ College, dated Novem-
ber 30, 1936, and recorded among the Land Records of
Baltimore City in Liber S. C. L. No. 5681, folio 61.

42. To deed from T. Vincent O’Connell and Virginia L.
O’Connell, his wife, to Most Reverend Michael J. Curley,
Roman Catholic Archbishop of Baltimore etc., a corpora-
tion sole, dated October 14, 1938, and recorded among the
Land Records of Baltimore County in in Liber C. W. B. Jr.
No. 1044, folio 146, conveying fee simple property.

43. To a deed from Louis A. Hansen and Annie Hansen,
his wife, bearing date April 22, 1938, conveying a portion
of lot and of the “Holly Hills Farm” to the Potomac Con-
ference Corporation of Seventh-Day Adventists, which deed
is recorded among the Land Records of Prince George’s
County, Md., in Liber No. 499, folio 476, under date of
April 29, 1938.

44. To a bequest of $970.57 to The Inner Mission Society
of the Evangelical Lutheran Church of Baltimore City and
Vicinity, Inc., contained in the Will of Katherine M. Hun-
dernesh, filed among the records of the Register of Wills
for Baltimore City.

45. To a grant in a deed from the Clifton Savings Bank
of Baltimore City to The Inner Mission Society of the Evan-
gelical Lutheran Church of Baltimore City and Vicinity,
Inc., dated March 15, 1938, conveying an annual ground



